
DATE: 6 August 2012 

TO: Greenbelt City Council 

FROM: Laura L. Kressler, Chair 
Public Safety Advisory Com 

RE: Buddy Attick Lake Mile Marker Signage 

As previously discussed, the final stage to the Buddy Attick Lake Mile 
Marker Project is to design and install explanatory signage. We have 
attempted to make the signs clear, concise, universal and have provided 
both English and Spanish versions . 

The signage will consist of signage at the main parking lot as well as 
signage at the other three entrances to the lake path (Greenhill Rd 
entrance, Lakeside Rd entrance, Braden Field/ tennis court entrance). 

The signage at the main entrance will consist of larger signs (one in English 
and one in Spanish) of 20 inches by 20 inches each. The signage at the 
other three entrances will be smaller at 12 inches by 12 inches and again 

· there will be both English and Spanish versions of the signs at each 
location. 

Sign construction will be painted metal, reflective and will be white with 
black lettering. The universal icons representing "police", 11fire 11 and 11 EMS 11 

will in color. The signs will be similar to typical roadway signage. 

We have included paper draft versions of each size of the signs and both 
the English and Spanish versions for review. 



In Case of Emergency 

~ Mile Markers are located 
every 1/8 niile along the Lake 
Path. Mile niarkers can be 
used to help find you during 

• eniergenc1es . 

.Scall 301-474-5454 
♦ Call 911 



En Caso de Emergencia 
Mile Markers se 

encuentran cada tnilla 1/8 a lo 
largo de la ruta del Iago. Los 
tnarcadores de tnilla se puede 
utilizar para ayudar a encontrar 
en situaciones de etnergencia. 

~ Llame al 301-474-5454 

+ . LLame al 911 


